

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Byrne, Randall (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 7:53 AM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint Supply Assessment Additional Service

Eric:

Please discuss with me.

Randy,

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 5:21 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: Flint Supply Assessment Additional Service
Importance: High

Ed,

I received this from TYJT this afternoon.

Please advise on this.

Eric Cline | Unit Operations Specialist - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 335-2078 | cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.

From: David Guastella [<mailto:DGuastel@tyjt.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 4:12 PM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint Supply Assessment Additional Service

Eric

The purpose of this email is to request compensation for the effort that is in addition to the original scope of work. We have identified additional tasks below to describe the work and the level of effort required. The estimated fees for each task would be billed on a time and material basis, not to exceed the total shown for the work described.

Task 3.3: This task would include the effort that has been expended thus far in analyzing and responding to additional comments and options presented by the KWA and DWSD. The work has included consultation with Treasury personnel,

analyzing comments provided by KWA to the December 20th presentation, and our detailed response to the KWA comments. All documentation of this work has been provided to Treasury.

Estimated Level of Effort: \$7,000

Task 3.4: The Treasury has requested that TYJT perform a site visit of the Flint WTP and evaluate the plant as it relates to its capacity to sufficiently treat river water and proposed lake water. This effort would include the services of a process engineer and chemist with expertise in water treatment (see bio below). Work would include review of pertinent reports and documentations as well as monthly operating reports and water quality data. The scheduled site visit would be completed and then a memorandum of findings would be produced and provided to the Treasury.

Estimated Level of Effort: \$8,500

Task 3.5: This task would be used to cover other services that may be required until the determination is made by the Treasury regarding the best solution for supplying the City of Flint with potable water. This work would be as required and approved by the Treasury to include additional consultation, participation in meetings, and documentation of findings.

Estimated Level of Effort: \$10,000

Per the contract TYJT will continue to charge services on a time and material basis in accordance with the approved rate schedule. Approval of this additional work is requested.

Thank you,

Dave

Ms. Janice Skadsen's Bio:



Ms. Skadsen is an environmental scientist and project manager with extensive experience in water quality issues, particularly as they relate to drinking water systems, including water treatment processes, source water issues, distribution water quality, and regulatory development and compliance.

She was a water quality manager for the City of Ann Arbor for 13 years and has a thorough knowledge of water quality needs from the client's perspective. As Ann Arbor's water quality manager,

Ms. Skadsen works for the national firm, CDM Smith and provides her expertise to their clients for projects throughout the country.